RFP RDS-2660-421
RDS Request for Proposal

Question and Answer Set #5

RFP
Reference

1 V.A.3

Req. #

Al6

Question to the State

For the new final submittal for the above
referenced RFP for Caltrans Roadway
Design Software, Requirement A16: May
bidders submit copies of the Certificate
of Registration/Sellers Permit that we
procured for the previous submittal in
June? The current processing times for
requests for Certificates from the
Secretary of State’s Office are several
weeks, even for in-person requests at the
service counter.

Response from the State

Bidders may submit copies, when appropriate, to satisfy RFP
requirements.

2 V.C.1

A6.b

V.C.1.a requires that the Commercial
General Liability endorsement to include
the State as additional insureds be
“supplied in a format acceptable to the
Office of Risk and Insurance
Management.....”. Can DGS please
provide a sample of an “acceptable”
form of endorsement, or expand on what
is and is not acceptable?

Please ensure that the Commercial General Liability coverage
meet requirements set forth in the RFP.

3 VIII.B.2

Addendum 6 removed Volume Il as a
requirement for submittal. Should the
completed and signed STD 213IT
Standard Agreements be included in
Volume | or they omitted from the
submittal?

The process for submission was not changed with Addendum #7.

Please follow instructions as provided in RFP.

11/15/2010
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# RFP
Reference

Req. #

Question to the State

Response from the State

4 I1.5.e

o, n

Page 1I-10 item “e” states a requirement
for Standard Agreement Form 213. Also,
the Table of Contents (last page) contains
a reference to APPENDIX A: State
Contract, and the State Contract was
amended with Addendum 6 (its language
on page 7), and is still included in the RFP
document set, inclusive of Form 213.

Our understanding is that STD 213 is still
a Requirement of the RFP, and we are
not sure where this form should be
placed in our response. Please confirm
that Form STD 213 is a requirement in
the final bid, and indicate where this
should be placed in the submittal.

Please follow the requirements set forth in the RFP. Addendum
#7 did not change any requirements or submission information.
Addendum #6 deleted the requirement for submission of Volume
Il - Completed Contracts, which required a completed contract
with terms and conditions, attachments and a signed Std. 213.
Appendix A, which will become part of the signed contract.

11/15/2010
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# RFP
Reference

5a | V.F

Req. #

Al13

Question to the State

In the Administrative Requirements on
page V-11 of the above referenced RFP,
the text states:

“It is important to note that all
participation commitments are to be
captured on the STD. 840, found at:
http://www.documents.dgs.ca.gov/pd/p
oliproc/Std840webproof5.pdf

This form allows for submission of a
percentage and/or cost figures.”

We do not see any place on form STD
840 to submit percentage or cost figures,
and we believe form GSPD-05-105
(BIDDER DECLARATION) is the form on
which to submit percentage or cost
figures for DVBE/SBE participation
commitments. Please confirm.

Response from the State

Correct. Refer to Std 840 Step 4 & Step 5.

11/15/2010
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#

5b

RFP
Reference

V.F

Req. #

Al13

Question to the State

“For the Draft and Final Proposal, do not
include dollar values on the copy of the
DVBE

participation form included in Volume |
of the bidder’s response — use “XXX” or
percentage in place of any dollar values.”

Please clarify “DVBE Participation form”
—we do not see this form referenced
anywhere in the proposal, although we
believe that this refers to the BIDDER
DECLARATION (GSPD-05-105). Please
confirm.

Response from the State

Std 840 is the "DVBE Participation form".

5¢

V.F

Al3

“In the Final Proposal, also include the
completed form with the cost tables and
actual dollar amounts in the sealed Final
Proposal Volume Ill - Cost.”

Which “completed form” is this referring
to?

Is this a requirement to include form
GSPD-05-105 in Volume lll, with actual
dollar amounts?

The completed form it is referring to is Std 840. Form GSPD-05-
105 should be included in Volume Il only if dollar figures are
included.

Keep in mind that the State must be able to validate that the
requirement has been met during the Administrative
Requirements review.

11/15/2010
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# RFP
Reference

5d | VIII.B.3

Req. #

Question to the State

The description of Volume Il in Section
VIII, page VIII-3 states:

3. Volume lll—Cost Data (1 Master copy
and 10 copies)

This volume must be in a separately
sealed, marked envelope or container
containing all completed cost sheets and
any other document with cost data
identified as required in this RFP. Volume
[1l will be incorporated into the

contracts as appropriate.

The organization is to be:

Section 1—Cost Worksheets (Forms VII-1
through VII-8)

Section 2— Letter of Bondability

If form GSPD-05-105 with dollar amounts
is also to be included in Volume llI,
please indicate if it will acceptable to
include this in section 2, or if we should
create another section to for this form.

Response from the State

Any documents containing cost figures will follow Section 2.

11/15/2010
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